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THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS
T POOR QUALITY PAGES

In accercance wita the understandiags which were reflected in
Secretary Udall's letter of March 20, 1964 to Chairman Seaborg,
I am forwarding Volumes I and JI of the Preliminary Safety
Analysis Report filed by the .rkansas Power & Light Company
for tne proposed comstruction asc operation cof a pressurized
water nuclear reactor at the applicant's site located iz the
soutuwest portion of Pope County, Arkansas. The propoesec
reactor has beem designated as tne iussellville Buclear Unmit,

We would appreciate receiving the results of a review by the
Engineeriug veclegy Bramch of those geological features of
the location for tue proyosed auclear power reactor which
may have a bearing upou our evaluatiom of the suitability of
the proposeu site,

Your prompt review and comments will be appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

Original S'zned by
Frank 1. Karas

‘2 Roger S. Boyd, Assistant Uirector
‘ for Reacter Projects
Divisiom of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
Vels. I and II of PSAK

cc: Dwight M. Lemmon, w/o eacl.
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